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ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSENJ ,Good moral nga 

This meeting of the\State Lands 	 is called to 0 o 0 

0 o 

p 
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5 

6 

order. 
plc 

I think we need -to start(-out with thonfierria- 
,-, 	. 	0 

/ 
) 	„ 	0 o 	 d 

tion of the minutes of \Tune 2'1st Are there any qi:A\ ti4's 

or cOrrections,,deletioins? None. -I approvethe m. `flutes. 
G 	'0 	 , 	0 

Jeport of theExecutive,Offi'Cer0, 
0 	__, 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER =RICK: —4eS,__Aas_lm hairmagr, 
.2) ,,  

g6.Ant d a letter of permission to thQ Santa ,Clara. Valley , 	 - 	‘, 2- ,, 0  ...,, // 
ater 0 Strict in adV-once of a routine permit so thht„theY ,\\ 

13 could procee0timely with the project which hasoto bd 

carried clat While weather conditions are favor ble. The/ 

bistriet bas,iapplickl,  for a permit which W are ,currently 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

0 

6 0 	,) 
clearan4A from other jurisdictions and there are no 

is environmental concerns wi )the prbject. --(\ 	, 	0 ,.:-,-, 	„0 
'The -_,econd item wl\ich is hot included in phe 

)9 
	 0 ' 	

,:i,\ 	\ 	
, 	/ 

p written copy of -4:e'Exe-sjbtive Offiijer's Repo t is"4 , 	.,/  

letter 	you, ComMiss oners, asking,per7a:s01  to hold a 
.-' 	 1 ' 

submerged lands conf6rence October 8th througa2th in 4,., 
D 	 J 

21,3  

22 

23, 

170 

16 proqessing. Staff assures me that thePiqtrict has all its 

exceedingl*Stutfy and I signed it under protest, but I 

didn't haVie tim6 to. rwriteit. 
	 0 0 

San Diego. You have a 1 er before you Which is 

24 

25 

0 

 



(.) 6 

7 

14 

15 

16 

• 	 

„ 

COM2BSIL6NMSCHI,ICHTMANN:,06Mineisn'i'_' signed. 

EXECUTIVE'OFFICE)?DEDRICK; Yours isn't signed? 

Maybe I did it riglit 

 

11 

  

AteM8 off calendar, commibsioner. 

10 Arun through those? 

4' ACTING CHATRPESON'RASMIJSSEN: Okay. ,ny 

questions, commnts?-  Any; ping else,' Claire? 

Okay. 

We'll move to the ,1 
-`` 	- 

EXECUTIVE'OFFICER DEPRICK: Well, th4re,are oMe,  0 	. 

Would you like me" ,4  

Q 	 % 
ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMQSSEN: Yes.  

,__ 	 '& 3 	 0 j  4 

ri 

EXECUTIV6 OFFICER DEbirCK: Okay. Item. Cl (B) 1,6 

off calendar. Item CA :sl o*d be moved to the reaular 

calendar. IteM "16 =is 'off calendar, although I think .  there
)1 ' 

o  , , ■ 

,,' ,'  

are peepl'e'rhere:Agho may Want tO1[:Speak to the CommissiomJon , 
,, 	' 	

i
()  

that s)ect. Item 22 b-off cAlendara 'That is the 
0, 

Paramount-Oil Company item, and I'd like"to knOvi if anyone 
, 0 	 0 	 n 	 ,0 

9 18 - from Paramount is' in the audience?0 No,' I„think that 'can 0 ,= 	f- v 
be just taken off. As to Itdm.(16,, it Abpends. It's entirely -191 	 ,  

4)) 	g  

411,,, 	 2O ' up to.you ,what'you'd,like to' do abut that. ,) 

0, 211,-, 	 ACTING tHAIRPERON 'RASMUSSEN: Okay.,  On ,Stem CA 
O 

22 that's now been moved t9 the regular calendar, I 'think it 
0 

23 might be easier if we,heard that at the end of the agenda. 

C  
24 IS,there any problem with that rather than 

MR. H/GHT: No. 
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oft' 

" 
t,5 	c  

0 
0„,0 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSENi The remainde 

, 0 

OrGthe Consent Calendari0 are there any queStioAs oO 
g 	- 

it 

CommentsP 
	0 
	

0 

1nt 

18 

19 

20 

0  21 

-22 
0 

. 0 0 

24 

25:  

MP" RIGHT: Madam0Chairman, I'd like to make a 

statemet for the record, please: The Lieutenant GOvernor' 
01\ 	 " 0 o 

representative, Laura Schlich, mann will be sitting in:a 
M 

non7votingscaOcit'y on the items up to C-4. 

ACT/ GNCHAIRPERSONRASMUSSENA11"right Thank 

Any questions en the Consent 

MR. HIGHT You want •a motion? 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN; o  No, I think-we 
. 

can approve it by Consensus. 

OkaY. 	move n to the regular calendar 

Ittlarn 14. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: Item 14 is arescission 
rg 

of 	for authorization and 'approval of a 15-year. General 

Lease,- oCoMMercial Use in T;Irner Ciat-i-which is located in 
0 

San Joaquin County. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: I have_a request “  

to speakNfroM E. R. Williams ,Mr. Williams would you like „.. 

to ta(keoa seat and state,your name and who you're repreSent-
e 

ing? 

MR. WILLIAMS,: My name is E. R. Williams. I'm 

:ppearing here one-beh'al'f of George Shore an'd myself. --„,„-,2- 
vr 
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OkaY ) 

- 	, 
MR4 TROUT: Do _yob have another copy?, 

Lf 
	

WiLIAMS: Yes. 

ACTING CHA s.6ERSON RASMUSEN: Thank you. 

•-\ ,3 3.„ 9- „Proceed. 

ther,execttion Of a lease to George Shore I think 

a 

rWeb-\\, are objecting to the Commission's action,, the" 
0 

requested action, to rescind the previous authorization 
000 

for the executiOn of the l 	
,

ease and _the ,granting o o  f' the 

" present lease/ I have,a letter here W4Q1). I would 	e to 
• 

submit to>  the Commission which I, think sets-  forth — 

7 

8 

O 

MR. WILLIAMS :, I think °this' gets forth the ba'sid 
0 

of ,the situation" , The Commission previously _ 	0  backgraiand 

- authoraed 

	

), 	„ -P' in 1978, and the .matter drug YalOrlg until the date , of this „ /-7 	, 	„ 	c.,,  

	

'1; 	, 
letter, 1980, ::when,the oniy'clthing remaining -Co be done was -‘ 

Put :up the bond. Then, George Shore indicates he thought , 
did put up, the biDnd, but apparently the '§tate never got 

i-c. So, it drug on for another six months or so, and I 

Came up here with hHim and talked to one Of the agents Ind 

they indicated to ite at that time that they no longer had 

the approval of thp upland owner, there hail been a Change (2 

in ownership -and We no longer had the approval of the' 

upland owner,. Rather than try toforde the 1.eae thtotigh, 

the old 'lease, that Gwe try to get the perMisSion'of)  the . 	 . 
24 upland owner and we've°  been trying to dO that now., for some 

time. Ihere's been a long delay in that they are the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO; CALIFORN /A 65825 

TELEPHONE (916)024:094 
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24 people who do not havQupland access and to attempt to 
t2 

25 reach some kind of accommodation with the person who has the 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE (918) 972.8894 

U 

present applicants for this facility. Now, its oUt-

position -- and incidentally, we have paid rent on this\ 

for six' years. The rdnt was paid from the-time of its 

inception I think in '77 until July the 1st of '83. 

5 In other words, the rent was not paid for last yeak. 

6 I'll(Jsubmit to the Commission that our requedt is that 

7 George Shore signed 'the lease and that we be permitted 

8 execute the old leaser.. The delay hasn't hurt anybody 

Had the old lease been executed, the upland owner now ,,,,,,,, 

10 wobld be in no different position than'he was before. He's 

11 the new owner, and I submit t--tyou ladies and gentlemen 

12 it's grosSly un-fair to kick us Off of the now after we've 

13  been orthere for six years and paid rent for six years. 
\) 

14 I'd be glad to answer any questions you may have. 

15 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON PASMUSSEyl: Does the staff 

16, have any response? 

17 
	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: ,'Lance. 

,18, 
	 MR. I{/LEY: We met with Mr. Williams, staff met 

19 with Mr. Williams and tried/ito resolve this. One of the 

20 major probleMs 	that, during the period that this lea'se 
0 

21 has remained unsigned and unexecuted, the access 

22 had access at the time the original thing was negotiated. 

23 The general Commission policy has been not to, lease to 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICM1 RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 
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upland access. During, the six years that they paid rent, 

of 	they6,did ha'e use of the facility: So it's 
o 

3 not like they didn't get something for their money. This 
a 

rescission dea s only with approval of a further. lease, 

5 continyation `o°f the use.,3  Since they'don't have, access, 

'staff recommends that the thing be terminated. 

- EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Commissioner, I.$d 

to recommend that we hold this item for today and 
„ , 

intO discussion with the ;Wplicant. . ,. 

ACTINC CHAIRPERSON RASMUSAN: All rigilt. 

there any Objections.from the Commissioners? 
	

0 

MR WILLIAMS: That means we1  1)e going to drop it 

andWe should try to week Witlithet again? 
	

that 

what you're telling me? I'm &reeable to it. 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I ha ven't had 

chance to review this personally, sir, and 	like 
1 

able to take a Good look at'it,,myselt. 

, MR. WILLIAMS: Ase,far-asm, concerned on 

calendar "today ghat means off calendar? 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON 'RASMUSSEN: °Right; 

2°  EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRIc,:That' 

proposing. 

ACTING C5A 	SON RASMUSSEN: We're proposing to 

go back 

like 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Any 

,0 Commissioners have any questions? 

of the 



1. ave Furth 

O 

and hear it (at 
" 

neceSsary. 

ate 

MR.,WILL AMS: In the meantiMe w 

discussions on i is that the ideal" 

90  

5 
9 

6 discussior$, 

MR. WILLIAMS: 
4,1  

no argument with that. 

\ ACTING, CHAIRPERSON RABMUsSEN:,, 

mil. KILEY: That's corre‘ 	We'll j haVe - fl 
/ 

That's4gre\abie Wii, 
if 

that 

. 
me. I 

fi 

1"-I) 

, 
10 ..otisfaetory_ to staff and everyone then,'? 

,,  
MR. KILEY:° That wiik be Sativ'factory 

il., 	,, 
. 

11 
12 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSEN:,,' Thank you., 

Williams. 

Item 15 

MR. MROUT: Madam ChAirMan, this iS,an item 

involving the Memorandum of Understanding we have with 

the Bureau of Land'Managementregarding the satisfaction 

of our indemnity entitleMept'and this would, cur remaining- 
„ 	 0  

Grant. entitlement of federal lands underthe SchooAd c4annt. 

29.This,would add about 50,000 acresof entitlement and we 

ii would be selecting some land'available in the Bureau-of 

Land Management primarily' in the Ukiah area. 
. 	- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Sounds like 
n 	, 

progress hoar)  been tade,huli?' 

MR. TROUT:, Excuse me? 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
143$AN1 ERICA ttIVEll VINE, SUITE A 

4CHAMEI■litl.tA OR M 
TELEPHONEIO 1li}8ligt104 

c. 
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0 

witnesses: We'd like to address' them Commission this 
0 

,Morning. We came down from Eureka understanding this would 

9 be a calendar item: We are prepared to make a presentation 

1q  I o you as it, is/an item of extreme concern to the, City. 

to authcrige the staff to enter into an exhange 

(!1,  

,reque$t 
0 

16 

17 

18' 

19 

20 

211 

22 

"23' 

24 

25 

„ 	 8 

.(A  
‘Na 

.z/MaTrNGCHA/RPERSON RASMUSSEN: Is theFe'anYone 

to speak on this item? 13(3, 'here isn't. nj  

Any guestions:-froMthe 6CommisSioners?, 

All right. Item 15 is apprroved. 

16 is off. I'll move b6 Item 17. 

MR. COOK: The City of Eureka>  does have two 

A$ trustee of ..he State' Lands, we want to make the 

12 property available for a business. It has suffered the. 

Calamity of an entire destruction of its existing plant 

14 because of a fire and they intend to rebuild at this site. 

ACTING ChAIPPERSON RASMUSSEN: Whlt is ,your 

name, sir? 
iy 

MR. COOK: John L. Cook, City0AttorneY for 

Eureka. 
0 

0 	, 
ACTING 'CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Thank yoU', 

COok. 
III  

The itWth,qt you refer', on our calendar was 
O 

mhiCh item? Wharnumber is that? 	3? 0. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK H16. 
, 

A&ING MAIRPER610N RASMUSSEN: That was our 

13 

15 

II 
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0_9 
22 

0 

0 
0 0 0 

23  
Number 19. 

MR. HIGHT: 19, Madam Chairman, is an auth(orization 0 
for' the staff totes' 	 v indiidual on the'Sacramentb River. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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TELEPHONE (918) 972.8894 

0 

is 

24_ 

25 

.S) 

0 

Item 18 is approved. 0 

C.? 

"0 

0 	 "0 

0. 

agreement. x Und*etend thattrno a reTtlent has been reached'. 

, 2 	think the ComMission,  would be happy ttOlear your comments 

Since you' have crime such ra long well 	If you Wourdn!t' 0 
4 mind, I woulA like to Wait until the end of the calendar, 

the'rest ,of the calendar. 

6 Cgq. ,COOR:„ Thank you. 0 

10 ., 0 . 	 .-. 	 . 

It ,  11,= Santa Clara dountylo  
 

12 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Any questions 
. 	 0 	,-0'7 	, 
P 	 13 from ComMissioners? Item 17'

, 
 is approved. 

 14, 	Item 18. 

15 	 MR. TROUT : Item,
(/ 
 18 is:Commission approval. of 
 00 , 

16 a refinancing agreeMent for 'some subleased lands,that , 
, 

17 would allow the lending company to take over and operate 

18 itheAfacilkty in case-ot-e,default and we recommend. approVaI. 

190 - ACTING CHAIRPERSON RAUSSEN: There's no one 

20 signed up to speak on this iteM either Any qUestions from 

0 	
21 Commissioners?. 

it 

110 

0 

0 

0 
c ACTING CHAIRPERSON RA$MUSSEN1 °Thank you. 0, 

EI XEC7IVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 17,is'approval 

and a7.eptance of -easement deeds to relocate a 6O-foot 
.()" wide right of way to-a State Lands parcel near Alviso in 



0 O 

6 
'C‘ 

who has thus far refused to eoMply,witf.i Our:,leasing7 
p 

requirements. 
- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: All right. 
0 	 0  

a o 

MR.-,  HIGHT: 1J 
,, 	 , 

Madam ehairman„ is the same 

problem at Lake Tahoe. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: All rightG , 0  0 

0 

Cl 

0 

I have no s'i-gnups on,thiS item either. Any qUestenS'from 
6 

Commissioners? 	 ,0- 	00,  

Item ,is approved. 
O 

20. 

no request; `toy 	Any questions? 

° 20 is approved. 

21 	
,1 ) 

7.,  

TteM,21 is approval 
o  ,  

_2 	„ 
of a 	r 25-yea0General Lease -.Right-of-Way permit :for the --,,, 

(-) 16, Phillips Petrium COlpany to locate a pipelinebundle for 

Molina' as Plant Number 7 in TajigUas. 	that an 

1U 
,. 	c,  

0 ., aeqUatd,description? 
' s, 	e 0 	 j 

19 

 
,,,, 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSONRASMUSSEN: Sounds good to 

,--- 

10' 

'MR.=-KUSE': Just in response. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMTEN: _„, i 	_______z  
to answer questions if netessar ? 

Y 4A 

You''re here,just'' 
0 

t. 

D EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK ,  sY, 

C 

,. 	 , 	 ,  

io me. I have twofrequeSts 0to speakonothis item from Jerome,, ,,,,,: 	0  	, 	. - 	, 
,,. 	 : 	, 	,). 
'land frcaPhillips PetroleuM and frem Cary Kuse als6 from ,0,   0 	, 

want 
 

Phillips Petroleum._ Do you 	to -- , 	
_ 

0 
	 11/  

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
NES AMERICAN P,IVEll DRIVE, SUITE 

§AgpAmeNfbmALIFosNIA'96825 
ilLEPHo4 (9itl) 02.8694 

0 



18„4-.  with GI on what the Content of the net profits accounting 

0 
we'-renegotiating. 

, 

14 'We'normally would note come to you to give an extension 

15 ) because in this particular instance in the law it's only 

16 when we notify them that they've got a problem that- their 

17 problem exists. In this instance we are in negotiations 

0 

procedure will be It's a very cooperative effort on the 
,,, 	, 

partof my staff, your staff, and the, people at GRI and  
, 	0 	 _ 

We wanted them to be sure that they were not'going'to get 
Q. cf  

their lease pulle because they didn't 'dri.11 on time while 

4iCTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: 0)cay.,  I `have 

no requests to= speak. Are'there any questions? 
O 

PETERS SItORTHAND FIEPQRTING GO_ RPORATIoN 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE `A 

EACFIAMENTO, CALI roFtwk 95325 0 

TELEPHONE VW) 912-804 

MR. KUM That's Correct. 

ACTING CIDIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: All right. 

Are'there any questions:from the Commission? 
0 	- 

Item 21 is approved. 

Thank you for coming. 

Item ,22 is off. 

, Number 23. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 23 is an 

extension of the initial drilling obligation on geothermal 

19 

20 

O 

O 

10 

11 

12 

13 

lease in Sonoma County of GRI Exploration, Inca. GRI, the 

Commission has approved a,n assignment of a nu:Tuber of 
c„• 

leases which were originally Aminoil to GRI. The leases 

are old and there are some negotiations still ongoirig- 

22 

23 

24 

y 25 



L.) 

12, 
0 

CJ 

Item is approved----: 

O 2 IteM 24. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 2A i* a three- , 

Gate Bridge District month dredging permit for the Golden 

to dredge 90,000 cubic Yards at the Larkspur Ferry Terminal 

in Marin County.. 
0 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: 0All right. I have 

po requests to speak on t-7-lis item either.' Are there any,, 

que,stions? 

Item 24 isapprovea. 

25.  

,y EXECUTIVE OFFICER. DEDRICK: 25 is an application 
0" 

of, the Benicia Port District to increase the spoils volume 

dredged at the Port from.'60,000 to 90,0010 cubic yards a 

year and.to extend the dredging area,., another 1400 feet. 

 0:: 

o 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSENC All right. 

I have no requests do this'item 

Any eitations? 

25 is approved. 

26.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEbRICK: Item 26 is °a 

certification of an EIR which the Commi8gion has done on 
0 

Cobb'ountain which is a geothermal= pardel in TtkGeysers,  
<.') 	 N area at one of the fewf  if .not the only one, Where',the 

54te also owns the surface as ell'-:as theAineral rights. 
6 

<7 

PETERS SHORTHAND RgPORTING co,RpqRAildi4 

0.11) 

3438 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 
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0 

The EIR is completed and we will ask your today 
---x ,  

to certify th EIR and authorize us to prepare a  

competi ve b package and I would like you to require 
;--,.%` 

us to rettrri 	you in no more than two 	 -with tha!- = 	!months 	 ,,,i..-, 
-<._.',-2  -----6 	\,- 

bid package 0o± you WOuld like to knowthe reason why. s; 
  

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSEN: Done. 

co,, Any ques tiolJ  q,from the Commission? Tat item 

0 	NUmber 028. \, 	O 
■\ 

' 	 k\ 
MR. HIGHT: 28, Madam Cljairman, is the authoriza- 

tion to file a,disClaimer in a parcel in Mono County whi-00 

the Commission has no irate pest in. 

ACTING °CHAIPPERSO RASMUSSEN: Any questions 

O 

29. 

MR. ,HTGHT: 

Item >28 is approved. 

' 0 

29 is the ,ut,3-1,-c,zization to holdca 

19' 1 hearing on a proposed Retrocession of Jurisdiction 

X20 I over-Mather 	FOrce,Base and"weWill report baCk'rit0" you 

On the results of that ,hearing. 

22 	 ACTING CHAM:›SON RASMUSSEN; "All right. Thank 

:,4 
you very much. 2„9 is`,applved. 

o All right,, kw, we want to return to Item C4. 

'25 
	

EXECUTIVE OrVICER DEDRIdk: Would you like to 	
-̀-Z 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
(--, 

3435 AMERttAN lilventvE,surrt A 
SACE4AMEN113, CA4IPC1 +I NIA 95026,  

vtl.goitIONE 016) 072.8304 
o 	' 	--,, \ 

-'' 
cr" 
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0 23 
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O 

14 

0 

1 O 

, 
hear Mr. Cook from Eurdka before you do C4? 

O 

All right. That 

3 would be 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON WSMUSSEN: 

isthere a problem? Do;id have a timing 

All right. problem? 

Excuse me, Mr. Cook. ± t•rixhkzme may have to -- 

all right. If you _wouldn't minqe  Mr. „Cock, Item C4 will 

not take very long. 

MR. COOK: Qkay. Thank you. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Item C4, does 

staff have a presentation? 

MR. HIGHT: Madam; Chairman, for the record -- 

0 
ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: It is now numbered 

Number 30 Oithe.regular calendar? . 
0 

MR. HIGHT: It is still C4, but it is on the 

regular calendar: and y6u wi.I1'now be Sitting in a nonl- 

voting capacityand'Laura,Schlichtmann will be in a voting 

Capacity. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

'14')  

15 

16 

0 	17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

0 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: All right. 

Understand that and agreed.° Okay. 

' Ism there a staff presentation Onc-thiS)  item? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Lance, would you? 

ti MR. KILEY: Item C4 is a :proposaA toodevelop 

23 

24 

0 

a marinaproject along the Sacramento, Riverfront just 

north of, Village Marine which I think most of you . 

25 Commissionersre familiar with It's a fairly elaborate 

• 

0 	 c, 

0 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING pORPORATION 

3435 AMERIOAN RIVER' DRIVE, SUITE. 
0 	

(ItiOVENTO,0ALIFOytNi/V55825  
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0) 

0 	" 

o, 	 ti7 

' 
p_ --,-_ ,-_L involvin development

. 	
of some estaurants, floating 

restaurants, boat sales office, har6or master office, and 0 	
li 

all the related facilities. 

1) 

U 9 

<7 
C U , 

1) 5 

6 

C) 

10 

1U 

12 

13% 

1 4)  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

ACTING CHAIRPVRSON°RASAUSSEN: All right `\ I do , 	/,, 	2 	 0 
have one request to speak on this item, Kip Skidmore. 

EXKUTIVE 	R.  OFFICE DEDR;ECK: Before you call the 
 

v,itness, let me add just a little bit to Lanc8's descriptioiC  

When the applicantoriginaIly applied, the prO-igcf went 
0 	__i

nto 
	0 fd 	

----------(---- 
much further,oUt 	 'the 'river than]ehat is now 

/ 	 , 	0 

before yoUnd it As also propOSodiai that time to have 
i 

. 	 ' 	 4  

houseboats and livie-aboards as part OfAhe project and •n
V<s)  

“ 

ax So to tie :4-0-1\!, of the berths in the third=phase of the 
0 	.. 	 0' 

project to upland condominium ownership. None of,the 0 	 , 0 

usually oapproVed by this Commission. 0,But t want you to 

,, 	 , 

	

understand ,that the item as it now Stands is 	175 
 , 

berths all Of which will'be handled on a first-come 

first served basis. No live-aboards, nothing tied to the 

upland and the project is within 200 feet of the shore' 

) 
(1,1a ter things thatoIt/ve just discussed are of course 

0 

- 
20 , vithireh though still very large is maybe two-thirds ofowhat 

,) 

21 the original proposal was'. 
ACTING CHAIRPEJISON RASMFSSEN: AlT5.right. 

"'Thank yoU. Mr. Skidmore. 	 9 	 G" 
-...

, Skidmore 
,--- J 

COMMISSIONER ALLENBY: While Mr. Skidmore is 
, 	 o - 	( 

on his way up,,  I'd Like to suggest that we consider/ , 

12 

25 

s-c 1 	,, 
PETIAS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPOATION 
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it 

the OthiQ jurisdiCtions involved 

this bY ourselves to= finance the 

because were not in 
0 

funds required to 

potential 

Commissioner. We would very much like to ,d6 such_.:e 

and I'llindertake to get back to you at the next 

-_,Commission meeting with a plan for'that study:and an 

estimate: of costcd7source0 of funding*  

and maybe we can discuss 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RAMUSSEN: All right. 
a. 

Skidmore 

the following, That we approve th‘ project 	preseA 

todayVith,the understanding that" the staff of the 

Commission will take a look at tots' \otal area of trying, 

to deal with the kind of develooment that should , be 

done in the rive.' that's compatible with the river and 
CD 

`CCiMpatible with the people that live around it; That 

1 jwe further havean understanding that until that study 

is completed, that We"'-not have further development.  
We worad be, Willing to work with the'staff and probably 

0 
EXECtITIVE WICER DEDRICKi .Thank you, 

this. 

MR. SKIpMORE; My 'name is Kip Skidmore.,  

a,parther 	Ayerbank Holding CoMpany. 

As you may ,o? not be aware, this project has 

25 been =n  the plannini stages for about three years now, ■‘ 

0 

	 3, 	  .0 

-,',PETERSSHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORA TION 
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0 0, 

CD 

'17  

has gone through 35 difCferent agencies for approval. 

It has had the attention of A variety of different 
6 

3 'people- including the newspapers as some ,ofyou have 

`
''-- N_ .,, 4 	seen. 	 0, 	 - ,,,,  

0 
We have struggled uggled to get this project to this 

point and it really wasn't until yesterday that we were 

aware thAt there was a problem. We assumed that it was,  

2 

rf 

ii 

on the Consent' Calendar and it was a routinely approv9d 

9 ;lease. Yesterday morning we were informed that there 

10 was a problemcwith it and the problem stemmed from the 

fact that we need to look at ti4 environmental impact- 
Cl 

12 of an a c itional 	marina non theoSaoramehto River. 

13 That has been addressed in some hundred-and-some-iifty 

14
/
L-jes of report ''that 	

,
at we did, 'environmental impact we 

 c- 	
-, 

, 
15 ,did three years ago and'it s been addressed by the 

O. 16 State RedBoard, by the Corps of Engineers, by a variety /2 , 	 ---_-,--- 0 ,, 
1,7 	of other souracs. So it's kind of a surprise to us -,, 	 , 

 
18 	that the CommiSsion has raised this issue. ,0 

0 

We do, however, have some financial constraints 

that0we feel make our case compellcingfat t"'cspartipular 

°point, 
( time and that is financing. for marinas isn't)  . 

, 	 ' 	 • 	 • ' ' 	
,, k 

easytoccome by. ...Wd hT7'6 obtained financing. That 
(3 

financing eyires on July-'=Zath. It alsOhas,a prviso 

14 	that'we'eomplete the - project Within ,one_ye4r_and those. 
0 

25 	of yod' familial: with the river realipe that we can't work 

0 
19 

20 

„21 

22 

23 
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0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTINqcdORPORATI,,ON 
143 AMERICAN-RIVER DRIVC, SUITE A 

sACRAMENYC  
*I'LEPHONE (i6) 97P4.8894 	0 

(3' 
0 

on the flood plain after November 1.st. We haye to be 

2 off the, flood plain. So it,puta us under some,tremendous, 

time constraints. We don t objectete a study' at all 3 

4 	on the rive 

5 something 

We think it's been done. I think-that'

your„ staff has to lock 'at. But in any' case, 
11 

our particular project has approximately a million 

vdollars„invested in it at this time of which all isc,  

in jeopardy if w, 're unable to obtain the lease from this 

6 
474 
7 

Commission as it is a condition of'our finanqing, that 

10 I we obtain this. 	 0 

I'll entertain any gueStions you 4,9,ht-7T-b0.ve On 
, 	 , , 

the (project, but I wanted you to realize thecorner 

we're 'kind of backed into at the moment particular :y" 

14 with financing  

15 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: All right. 

1 	Thank 

12 

13 

Is there any response from the staff on this? 

EXECUTIVE OFICER DEDRICK: No We'll be very 

19 happy to carry ,out that' study andI think,  that the 

	

e 	 , •, 

20P thrust of the -study, las' Commissioner 'Allenby ha's,:,  said, 
,, 	..,9 	„ 	, „ , 	.„ 	„  	,0 	c  

	

21 	really should be the Cumulative 	cts o the develepmentsrF  
(> 	0 

22 not just this one but 'many other propo:,(e 
0 	

d developments 

21,  along the river Sand it will 

'724 

25 County and thvCorps of .,Engineers' 	well,and the 

17 

5 , 
certainly take-the_scooperatiOn 

Of the City-andCounty-of cramente'and,ProbablY 

18 

e 



0 
	 o" 

19s, 

A Department of Beating and WaterWaY$ Fish-and, Game, and 

2 the other appropriate agencies. 

3 	 MR. WILLIAMS: 4 would like to add,- the 

4 J Department of Boating and Waterways 	think is' represented 

6 

0 

5 here today Which can addresi some of thesd'issues thee 

6 Commission may have in terms of the environmental impact 

7 that marina will,have on this particular stretch Of the' 

0 	river. A study to us again is''-i!inebut any .study like 

9 I that, a comprehensive study like that, will probably take 

10 ()six months to a year to complete which would essentially 

kill the prOjact. 11 

12 

0 

COMMISSIONER ALLENBY : We're not suggesting 

,\.]2that we kill the project, that we approve, the project 

14 ' but serve notice before additional projects are reraly 

15 accepted that we have a better understanding of how 

16, -everybody interacts. 

17 

18 

19 development on the river and I thinkothe idea th.tr, We e 

20 trying to get across here in the Commission is that we 

21 appreciate the time and effort that Mr. Skidmore has'put 
 sa 

2 	into the study for his, the environment 1 study that h'e's 

123 done for his particular development and I think that 

24 wilt we need to do as a "Commission is to look at the',  

25 river,as a whole and do a study=th that would include all 

c) 

c.PETERS SHORTHAND-REPORTING CORPORATION " 
433AMEttitAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 	11  
SACRAMeNTO, CALIFCVINtA 0696 
7 IELEPHOE (916) 972.9994 

ACTING9#AIRPERSON RASMUSSBN: I know Mr. Cory 
0  

is very concerned with the environmentalaffectsof 
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	 0 

development and that we preclude any further'develtpment 

Until this study is completed. I think that mr. Allenby 
II 

will Qp all he can to provide some funding on behalf ,of 

the State towards this study an then,  the staff will-be 
0 

getting back to us as far ad how the study will proced.' 

.i'nd, how it will be funded and whether we can' gtt some 

sort of funding from local government to move the Study 

alOng. 

Are there any questions ,of Mr. Skidmore or the 

10 	staff? 

11 	 COMMISSIONER SCHLICHTMANN: just to clakify, 

12 Mr. Skidmore, Yctu have no problem with the study?  

13 the particular study that's being proposed? '3  
0 

14 	 MR. SKIDMORE: No. We don't. It would impact 

15 our further d6)velopment down the road, but I agreed  with 

16 the Commission that you pobably should take a look before 

17 you approve those kind of leases, but our concern is more 

o  Cl 

II 
19 	 Cl ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: I'd entertain 

20 a motion. 

21 	 'COMMISSIONER ALLENBY: I'll moe. 
22 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSM RASMUSSEN: The project  

, 0  
23 is approved with those conditions, that th61 	look' 

, 

24 into the study and the funding of the study and Ghat all 

45 future development will be halted-until the study results 

18 of July 20th Thank you. t'Y 
O 



Mr. Skidmore. ou  

All right. Now we would'like to hear briefly 

5 

0 	<Ji 6 

7 from the City of Eureka; 

00 

09 

10 

the Coastal Plan says they 'spoUld be, 

12 for the City 
0 	 0 

is Pobert Stockwell who is-the City Manager 

r 13 of eureka. 

0 

Thank you-, Madam 

Chairman. 

'ACTING CHAIRPEI300N RASMUSSEN Thank you, 

0,0 

Thank you for your Tatience) Mr: Cook, 

MR. COOK: Thank you. o  

Like'tojntroduCe myself. 'Z'm JOh'n:Cook, 

a 

Viands in the issue here. We have a land qgrant da:tiAq back -n o  

PETERSSMORTHANDAEPONVIGCORPOPIATION 
1.43 AMERICAN FINER DRIV4, SUITE A 

fr 	 sAWIAmENTO, CALIroRNIA 9M;s, 
`TELEPHONE 1916) MANN 

0 
- 

18° 

19 

20 

21 

22 

' 23 

24 

25 

6.) 

Mr. Stockwell will address the proble9 ,rem 

what it 'means to the City of Eureka to-have its entire 

industrial base subject to these amorphous and we think 
0 

unsubstantiated claims This is where eur industrial 
',  , 

development is scheduled to,take place.AThis is 

The .City of Eureka,` is the trustee' 	,the  State 

a o 

'Where 

11 .the City Attorney ‹Eo• the City'of Eureka and tOmy, right' 

16 your staff as to their method logy and to their view of 

17 	this item. 

CO 11 	 What °I'a like 

15 	issues as we"see them. 

to do is,discuss some of the b 

Were have a disagreement with 

CT,) 

O 

o 

4
)
vailabie. ' L 

. 
Q, 

-" 	EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEORICX: 
,0 

1 	are 

0,, 



et,  
0 

;3) 

rr 0  
1-r= 

0 	 22 

e 0 • 

O = 

,• 
to at leaSt 1945. So we are the, trus cks °coming before 

yet. The ,:t,17::'of Eureka,has ,been4IOnjprotective f its, 0 , . 	 ft 

3 ° tidelands andohas engaged where necessary in extensive .= 
4 	and very a  costly litigation to'protect,those. I refer 

5 you part4OUlarly to the-City of Eureka Waeterfrit litigation 

r6 n
, 	ot- ormally NnoWn as the Lazio Witigation. It went from'?  

7 19016WaS not 'finally settled until 1981 at a cosnf 
„ 

0 

00 
in' excess of $1 million to the -City. In addition with 

 

9 respect to other tidelands, we havedone extenTiVe 
, 	

oc 	.- 

	

1' il 	
o. 	 s, 

 
1
! 

\ 

0 G 	 P 

10 ,engineering and ptaer analyses,to dotermine,exaoti ycy 
,  0,  

11 0  where those tiaOlands are, so that We can assert hem wherq?  , 
,-, 	 0 	t.---)  _, 

12 'proper, but where,ve feel those claiMSare not -p4,oper,J(  

13 

14 

U ' 

0 	 0- 
then too make 'that detthrmination. 

WO ̀do have a number ̀of maps that we wish to 

cno 

refer, to. These are the maps that 0we use in 

administering this trust. I would hope that we'd be able 

20, 

21 

22 

23 

, 

• 

17  to take them back with us so that we could continue to 

18 aaminipter this trust in accordance with these historical 
np 

19 	maps. 	s 'that p
1 
 rmitted? 	/ 

z,00 	 0 
ACTINGCHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: What maps are 

,,they you're-taXkingabout? 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATIbN 
3433 AMERICAN RivEri,DRIVE, SPITE A 

ks, 
	

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 
TELEM0NE (918} 972-$894' 

on 

o refer to in- making-my presentation. 

Si 	
-c MR. COOK; Inhave a number of maps that 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEiq: i40e no problem 

with you using the maps. These are the City?s, maps; right? 



industrial and°commercial 

'd like to hand out first, purposes tar many years. 

MR. COOK: Yes, they are. 

Okay. The area in question has long been held 

and' sleen developed fqx 

0 " 
0 

12' shoW to you. ) 

13 	 If I could approach the Commissioners, what you 

0 

23 

0 

( 
this is a small aerial map that shows the- area in question, 

gives you some idea of the type of development that's 

ere now. What this one has is an overlay of what 

has originally been known as .a tideland survey,. It 

0  

11 J 0 dealing with and I do have 4 better map which I can also 

or ?,,,that kind of^numberi,  g system. 

_It will give you an idea of the type of property we're 

says ` LS TLS Numbel.  1, 

have is a xerox copy'of this aerial Photograph showing 
V 

the area,in question. The area that we're discussing 
r-■ 

- 

this morning ,is lacatedrright here by the railroad, 
0 

ACTING _CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSENt Mr. Stevenson, 

did you wantto see this? '. , ' , 
, 	 , 	0  

19 	 MR. COOK: This yds a map thatwas given tome c 
0 

20 by Les Grimes for the pyrpose og administering the trust 

in about 1,981,. So this rives you' an idea that the area 
0 

has been filled and it is in'an area that is far removed 
,-  , 

from the, harber &nd has been:' converted to other types , 	,  
. 

o, private uses. 

ACTING CHAtRPRSON,RASMU$SEN: Thank you. 

/.4 
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11 

D 

03 

Mr. Cook, do you have an estimate of how much' 

„time you'd like to use this morning's' 	0 

3 	 MR, COOK: I would think about 20 minuteS., 
Cy` 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN:w0kay. Thank ,  

	

_ dome / 	 r‘ 
5 you. We have 	other commitments. 

	

1 	 , 
COMMISSIONER ALLENBY: I'll try to be right back-. 

MR'. ,COOK: This prOperty in qus on isoat 

bj 8 an elevation of 12 plus which,o indicates that“tis well 
O 	 , 

9 above tidal influences. ,The City acquired this proplgrty 
0 0 

,.that we 

o 

0-  0  

some timei ago We don't know exactly when; We do. know . 	— 
r,-  

have a proposed development of a dog pound On it 

. 	 - 
 - 	,; ,  

V ,,-, 
 

15 until September, 
---, 

16 G 	The State granted to the 	of Eureka 

	

0 , 	 11_ 
z) 

, 	12 in 1946 that there Was already an existing dog pound 
-,--- 	, 	 c 

	

'Aill: 	° 0 at that time. The grant in question a-cfecting thiS 

	

MP 	, 	
0  

14 area was given to the CityA:n 1945. It wasn't ef6cti've 

o 0 	17 unconfirmed 	„ It says all 1  interests that the State 

18 may have The State did not first make the determinatiOn 

19 - by studies or by judicial action or otherwise as to 

0 20 where these tidelands were. It was left up t.)o tA City 
Cr 

Z1 	of Eureka then to make these determinations in its, "-- ' 

22 administration. The grant its4f indicates the'only 
0 

23 use for the prOperty)harbor,/,‘ocks and facilities to 0 

24 prOmote0thoSe uses.' 2s you can - see,,that is so removed 
, 	0 

2S I from the hilrbor that it is not usefUl,for, such a..purpozie. 
CP ,7/ 

PETERtSHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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e 0  
0 o - 25 

It has never been used fOr, such a pi rp6se and has been;'' 
, 

as far as We know, used for a dog pound which the Attorney 

trUst 'Use 'if there was 

''We,. „in 	to, administer our ti;USt, we 
, 

)- 	, 
,. 

Obtained some legislationfromcthe State of California„ 
' CJ 

ChaPter 1085\in 1970. This',section specifically says ,s  

that it is found and'declared that lands Within .Humboldt 

,Bay which have heretofore been and are improved, which 
, 	 c))  

have been fiIled'and reclaimed, are no longer submerge4 / 
„ 	

, 

and below the high ,tideline—are no longer useful for 
0 

commerce;' fisheries, and navigation. So the Legis1;ature- 11 	° 

,01deterMined . that•filled landa—ate no-longer useful,for 

subsection they ask that the 

such lands, and then exeoUte appropriate 

documents clearing those lands of the cloud that may be 

upon <them because of alleged trust claim-s. The. City of 

Eureka is permitted to make an application to the 

such,a determination. The\--mmission may 

do ie upOn a petitison of any 

The section goes on to indicOte 

to the City of Eureka to settle these 
0 

U is 

thai\the City shall,d4ermine the appropriate 

a compensation with the coaculfrence of the Commission. 

C) 
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22 

23 

24 

25 
TT) 

Thus we see the statutes as the trustee and purSuant to 

the statutes we have the primary obligation to do this 

We ask for your concurrence in our settlement proposal. 

0 

We did propose to your staff in April of this' 
- 

year, We did -our analysis' and suggested that the trust 

there's a claim to an easement by 71irture of the fact 
--- 

that it was originally pursuant to a t,idelands patemg. 

We feel that that was erron&ous and inconsistent with 

other settlements and ask that it be relieved With a 

payment of,compenSation of $1,006. This statute also 
a 	,o 

10 

indiCates where property has been killed then you shall 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

givo credit to the property owner for the value of the' 

fill. We have here an elevation o" 0.us 12. U If this 

was tidelands, eIevatiOn 4ght be around4,Which would 

indicate around 9 foot of fill. It costs 25 cents a 
' 	 - 

cubic foot. So you can see that to be two dollars/ia -

foot jus.tfor the value of the fill. We think
, 
 the 

,  
, 1 

property is probably worth one dollar to two dollars. 

So the fill is what added its value, but we do not think 

it was fill in this case. If you look at that first 

map that I showedoyou, we have surrounding=the area 

tideland Number ,8-')Which is directly to the north. That 

wasAone in 1859 and the property was subsequently 

patented by the United States Government to the State of 

California as swamp, and overflow and we think that's its 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
:1133 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA e5925 
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1-  0  0  

'• 
" 

270  
., , 

o 

pleroharacterizatio;) f the 'area ?n 9,UeStion here- 
0 - , 	/ 

Number 8, surveyedAhe aretvbetween the Margin: of the baY 
0 	

line and the  3 	and°11.45.--fleander 	 area between was described -  , 	 0 	 ,  
as a salt marsh. 

Patent-:. If you'll,look d4ectly_souh't6 	's'ur'rey 

in qudation4 we have'a swamp and pverflow,tha+-.-aoes 

directly librth„andSoUth.' 	 0 

10 
	

Well, let me' show you this overlay.,  446.c.e . What 
_ 	 , c 

	

t we!ll-betalking abo t is we're inNumber L.,: 	I just' 

12 mentioned2̀ 1,and2. Right hereowe have SW d4 and overflow. 
- "•g•-,o 

13 We think that 	 that natural conditions would , 	, 	 o 0 
44c "have -designated between swamp and overflowclandana  - 	, 

15 	tidelands at an angle such• as this that i(1 sp,straiqh . 

16 We think 	
\\„,_ rather 'the swamp, and overflow folloWs all the 

11 

17  way up this'way. They did this as swamp and overflow', 
 

 19.' '  
18 	below.- This appears to, be the-same'land. 	i, 

. 

	

	,  _ 

Also_ we see bayward of0this that 'in 18'72 someone ,  
,:, 

20 determined that :this was,  tidelan)s-and,the boundaries 
0 	, 	;,-‘ 	„ 

21e ,  Of tidelands-is between low water and high water 
, 	

'')  

. , r 

1.2.' csrherefore.,,, We think this was high' Water; and, therefore 

23 'landward ofethat was above high water and not subject 

24 to trust claims. 

MR. IUSCONI: Madam Chairman, 

II 0. 	- 	0 
, ' 	,o 	 , _ 	0 	, 

Tidelands 5uriey, NuTber„l which, is alsOadzIacent 
• ,-./_/7 	J 

came to the State of Cali9ofnia aa-swamp. and overflow 
• „ 	. 	„j' 

cy 

PerhapsI can 
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0 
0 

shk., 

Deputy A 

the presentation. my name is 'Joe Rusconi, ' r 

Gene01. 

The staff; I believe, will Concede 'that there 

is a dispute here as to title I think the position 

of the staff and Myooffice is that that is'irreldVant-. 0  
O 

That the trustee cannot Under trust la  
0 

take a postion 

that is ad4erse to the trust by Claiming that an Asset 

) 

, •••,0-• 
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028" 

that, it there'cs any possibility that it is a trust  

assethe cannot take a position that it -is not one. 
, 

I think that,,,is. really the crux.of'the prObIem
0 
 and 

0 	 ' 	
, 

perhaps  the Ares: 	could be shortened j-f 'the were p 	,, 	 ,..„ 	y  
0 

te-address,that issue andlilare are other isaues,of 

imertance to the downtown development of the City. 

ACTING CHAIRPLON RkS,MUSSIEN: Thank yeti. 
• 	 , 

Mg. ,COOK: <Well, this is not a trust,asset 

in our view, and, therefore, it becomes very',important 

to get into:,  the basic isslies:''Our problem has been that 
- . 	 ( 

113 the staff'"pt the State. CoMmission has not addre ied where _ 	 „ 	/ 
0 	 ' 	' 	' 	ik 	„ 

19 'the l± its of these tidelands r ,ae. We feel as a- property --__I  

owner, as a trustee, it's incumbent upon us to make that „ 	, , , 	 - 	''' 	= 	(J 

21 )determination. We aid settle litigation that was , 	-, 	, 	 ,--, , 	0 	,i,' ,,' on-  
,,L -;. '-,(-6xt r em .i. costlY ill the 'last decade. We had, hoped i / he 
A-  0 	 ,,, 	0,0  
	;,  „ 23  future to be able to rnakp those dete±minatioAS 4.0_n a 

0 	 o 0 
reasonable basis baged Upon historical maps and:engineering. 

So that we are not asserting claims we cannot prove, 

9 

10, 

11 

12 

13 

'14 

16,  

17 

4. 1 

„„,„ 

rs 

0 



0 

Z'9 

0 

_ 
end up in cds 	 litigation both to the public and 0 ,) 

and also in delayitig  
0 

development of their 

„ 
to the 

up with a 'line. We have 

0 , , 	 «- 
property.  Sp ' ,e. have embarked' upon a cprogram of trying , 

,  

o'bb figure out where our tidelands= are in thi$ area Th6:  
0 0  „ 
State has not -- we have<-,„)  come 

do the one haffd they 

one'pand this property 

patelnde.r,a4TO 

d̀isparate- ip,boilflicting ways. 

held a title=i excuse me, on the 

was sold pursuant to atIdeiands 

O 

IJ 

0 0 	5,> 

O 

private 'parties 

MR.,STEIVENSON; 
cf 

10 Stevenson, I'm Staff CounS61 with the ComMission. 

Pardon 
iJ 

me for ,,a moment. Blake 

If I may interject, I have done substantial 

'thaearch on the question (Of trust Obligations. What 
syp 	0 

the City is speaking of, here is acting in two different 

GestaleAshed 1913 case, California Fish. That means)  

priva
0
tely2in the asset which,is subject to the trust,6  

aCity then abquired a private title 

seeks bp'assert that private title 

c3ligation. 

there's a public trust easement on 

over its trust 

By0 1,aw Aen a trustee acquires an interest 

the property. The 

in it and today 

23 those titles merge That protects the beneficiary. 
0 

24 Otherwise the trustee would have an adverse relatio
[  ship 

25 to the beneiliciary and would tryo assert private 
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„ 

interests just as we're seeing h4re today a- 

So I think the central issue is a,legal one rather 

than a factual one. ° As Mr. Cook knows, it is open to' 
a , 

factual d16,:eute as to w4ther this property was tiL or 

not. It's designated on The topographic charts9as being 
0 0 

salt marsh. However, we've made4eattempt to try' 

to settle this case and we feel jhat the overriding 

0 

0 

0 

8 i factor is that Where a person i8 a trustee to certain 

9 property and has an'obligation, they can't act"as 
00 

jprivate party would in trying to(dispute the ownership 

Which they are given the duty to, rotedt5,0 We have made 

an offer tip them last night. I 
St)
laMO  in early this 

.,, 0 ,0 	0, 	o 

, 
morning' t0 try, 	

n
to word an aetieement in*ailtieipatiOn of 

//' 
. 0 . 	0  

possible settlement of it. The aoceptance,of,our 
a 	 ' 

 

coffer w040 not forthcoming. Q'Therefore, that was to no: 
t.7;, 

avail; 

We have 	them an offe°r which is perfectly 

consistent with `theprior settlement we did,there in 
O 

1980 where we exchanged some and that was similarly 
N 	 , 

Ltilated in this ■area both legally and 'factually and 

transferred the trust to ancither'parcel.That-was the 0 	- 
,-,) 

offer we put on tne table and it was consistent and I've 

,(  
never0heard,a refusal or,an acceptance „up till noW. 

p 

MR. COOT : With respect to that, I dicldiscnss 

25 it with Lou Allen last night. He Called me and at'that 
0  



C 

0 	0 
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31 
LI 

time I indicated that the-City Would not be in a position , 

to accept that offer and I assumed that he would have 
J 

3 	conferred that with the other State Lands officials. --5  

4 We would like to complete our presentation. 

5 	 X-C,ITING,CHAIR,ERSON RASMUSSEN: Excuse me, 

c  6 Mr. Cook. I think that the 111-6Cussion is deteriorating 

7 into something ratherinappoptiate for the Commission 
7 

0 	 8 to be looking at at this time. 

N.[ think that your presentation of`some 
0 

informatio-1 that might be helpful to settling the issues 
- 	 . 

at hand ̀would beq perfec

• 

tly acceptable, but,  I haven't 

Seen any of that at this time I think that the 

13 	only action that we should take as a CommisSion is to 

direct staff to proceed with 'What they're doing with 

negoti Lons,and do what they think is appropriate,. 9  

I am concerned with thQ,

• 

City's attitude about these 

17 	lands. I was formerlyothe grant lands representative 
,) 

18 'toothat area. The grant language you refer to earlier 

0 19 	I belieife reads all rights, title and interests and 

20 there is an implied and outwardly stated trustee  

21 	role that the City is to z4,ssume. This includes all 

22 	responsibilities as a trustee of thp people of ca1ifornia 

23 	and= I thihk thatothe/City would do very 'well to take this 

respOnsibility to heart and negotiate further With the 
' o 	 , 

25 
	

Staff. 
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MR. COOK; We have. Ydu've indiCated you 

heard suffiCient testitOny. I was )ust 

,3 	getting to the heart of our presentatO.on. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Do yot have 

some new information that will be helpful? 7; think it 

haven't 

4 

6 vOuld be more appropriate that it be presented to the 
0  

staff at this point. 	don't want to get into a 

'legal argument 
0 

MR., COOK: We're Ao faro  apart with the staff 

not ppssible to come'tb a settlement. We're 

They wantup to give up property that 

$119,,,000 in 1979. It'S probably, worth in 

excess of $200,060 at this time. Wehink that kati0, 
0 

diSparity is a bit much. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: I think what 

I'm telling yoU is that your chances are fkbetter with 
0 

the staff `to continue negotiations rather than • to talk 

torus at this,  pointp 

0 4) 

	 MR.' GRIMES': MadaM Chairman/ may I say something? 
0 

20 
	

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN„ Yea, 

that it' s 

at $1,G00. 

'was worts 

MR. GRIMES: This is the first time that r4ve 

2' 	had any indication thatna trade would be acceptable. 

p It's probably common knOwledge that the two lots down . 

24 lijy the waterfront are more valuable than the west of 

25 BrOaciwayIroperty and we can certainly Carve out an 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3433 AMERIDAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

at„i9(IAMENTO, OALIFORNIA 95826 
' TELEPHONE (916) 972-8894 

B 



3 

appropriate dollar`amountof those parcels and transfer 

straight across. 

AR.pCOOK: Can I finish the presentatien? 
c,  

`ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN' Well, how :much 

5 	longer? 

6 	 MR, COOK: 	 couple of 

7 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: 
Go 	 'a you five miniites. I know Laura has-an 

0 

MR. COOK: Thank you very much. 

We are told in administering this trust 'that 
0 	 V,e1) 

, 

we were to tii)e the 1872 maps. This map was supposed to 

--- 	\ be the, No acurate'designatn of where these lines 

were. This is 	copy of this 0map. The area 1  in question il A  

14 is located 'rightL  near one 	 little of,looks/i 	li t , 

i 5 fingerling slough is_an indication. ' So, all we know at 

this time that the edge of vegetation is approximately 

P. 600 feet bayward of the propertyJin question andwe think 

thaeks)  the best eyidence of where the mean high ti49 Was 
O 

This issue 	discu8Sed amongst officials, government 

offibialih Vthe late ].9th- Century Ind the land was then 

,resurveyeeas swampsandoverfloW land-and that is the 

23 	and ovel■Ilow,4 Although this occurred in 1903,' your 

reaaonwe have °afederal. patent- ti,  the State as swamp 
/ 0) 

24 ,  
, 	 , 	 0 

staff etill;takes the position, without reference too -these 
0 / 

25 documents 	maps, that it is not ,swamp "and :overflow but i)  

) 
0 

,S) 

major points 

I'll give. 

appointment. 
‘k,  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

12 
e 
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rather it'is tidelands. 

M. STEVENSON: Once again I think,, ,we re getting 

the actual legal merits of the case 

a_, 

MR.. COOK; Well, can I finish my,  presentation? 

MR. STEVENSONt: You hay. 

COOK: I only have five Minutes, Thank you. 

Okay. You indiated With reSpect to the City 

Of Eureka- what it should do in terms Of determining its 

boundaries.,  We did hire Bill `Wright who is a respected 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

y2 

14 

15 

16 

17 

018 

19 

20 

23 

24 

engineer in this'area and this map shows the meanIow 

watek line and -At shows-- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RAS,MUSSEN: Your ,,case is 

falling apart. 

(Laughter.) 

(MR. COOK: That' not mine. 

And-,it does show OleAted on here the 1,870 , 
h 	 o WA 

shoreline. As you can see, it is some 600 feet way.  

from the subject parcel. This is the most accurate 

map that- is,  available. It eras done through j
-L 
 puter , 	 ' 

digitizing, =redoing the original ,,maps since we Were 

afraid they were 	no 16nger accurate. They'd become 

, • 

" PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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, 	0 	0 0, 	 A 
th($,nk we have done everythin„possibleas a'trtstee to 

a 	 C- , 
25 ,make this determination. 

, 

folded, they becomq extended a little bit, so they 

readjusted in the most accurate way possible. So 
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C 

6 , Lands staff for the CiPof Eureka used „these maps here 

O 	

has totally agreed'with this position, Unfortunately,— 
) 

3 I would have brought som kind of visual di-splay thing 

but Lou told me there was nice magnetic clips and things. 

In_about 1980, until aboUt 19•80,' the State 

So we can see this edge of-vegetation way bayward. 1: 

12 Based on this Map, your staff theri did 'a number of 

J 0 
17 That's Number L. Thiitwas this property here was cleared, 

18 	$4,000. Next you hays 'the Rainbow Mini-Stprage 
.,
That 

19 	was clealed for about '$8500. The rea8011 there's a slough,_. 

runethrough' 
 

20 an old slough that run 	ere; So there was 
= 	 , , 

'21 	sovereign claimS. 
„
Q The slough continues through here, , 

0 

0 

35 
0 

We believe that your staff in prior settlements 
0 

7 to determine where the boundaries:were and effected 

settlements. GiVen the instructi8h to use this, if I 

show the two of you here, to line those up 

perfectly (  okay,, the subjc ct property is right in there. 
0 

settlemens of property and relieved the Claim. We `Pave 

This is why we think 

• 	 (9 

13 

Over herewe have the Lundblade settlement. 16 

22 	the Callison clearance and that ,was `at. $14,100. But they 
1 a 

sa ,23 	had the slough. ,(Unlike this parcel, y* w,no slough 

24 horn other than 'a little fingering We have'hete Numbe'r 

25 	the 	 kind of property. 
0 
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(Z■ 

0 
 ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: v You have 

0 

about a minute left, Mr. Cook,'Dr 

MR. COOK: That's good. 

Okay. See, that s identAtal Property to the 
,70 

one the City has got right here& That was relieved of the 

trUstf ,North CoaSt Mercantile, for -$1 au per lot. This 

one here for Meriah, $1,000 per 10t. The same thing., 

These were negotiated by Les,Grimes and approved by yOur 

Commission. 'We think> the property that the City of 
0 

Eureka has here is identical. We think that the claim 

was Worth a'thoUsand dollars here, it's worth a 

thousang dolIarS here. It's not worth the °value of the 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Thank you 

Mr. Cook. 
0 

MR. RUSCONI: Madam Chairman, for the record 

each of those settlements was with„ 
	 , a private party and 

SI 

was not with a person in a trust capacity. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Acting as 

trustee. All right. I think that will have, to conclude 
, 

your remarks. 

MR. COOK: Yes, = I have Now, if the City 0 

Manager, Mr. Stockwell, coul& address you briefly. 

ACTING CHAL4TRSON RASMUSSEN: Did the staff 

CA c',.' 	
- 0 u  

want to' maka-any further brief comments- at all? 	 , 

0 

O 

C.? 
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24 	the project there. I think that's certainly significarit 
	

0 

25 	to the issue. 
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0 , 	 k , 

0 	.0. 	
:77 	

'' ,73 7 ,,,.. , c-  \  
(7 

0 	 ,..., 

MA. COOK: ,WerdIou going to Permiethe,'(City,  

Manager to testify briGhy,, 0,c) 
W 0 

ACTING CHATRPERSOWRASMUSSEN: How does tYie 

staff counsel feel? Is this appropriate? / don't want, 

to do anything 

1IR. STEVENSON,: Wrial,out to get into the 

economic situation in Eureka gx4d,  the necessity of 
0 

having this particular company operate°at thiS Site. 

-t(,nk the case really boils down to a legal issue.- 

The City` cannot have it both-sways, L0tin9-  as a trustee 
0 

and as a private property owner with land that was sold 

n a tidelands'survey.„ $,(Ot really isn't relevant 

terms''othel'other issues, but it re4lly's a 

Co mission detision. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Okay. For your 

informatiori we had an ExecutiVe Closed Session this 

MorningJin which we gave the staff the authority to0 

sue the,city if it felt that it was necesary and 6  I'd.' 

	

s 	
> ° 	• 	,..-'2,-' like'to state for the record that I have seen nothing 

o 	 .,. 	.„-,---,_„„ 0 	 , 	 (f---" . 
	aut horization 80 far to change myclopinion on-that,authoriZation. 	. 

21 	■̀) 	 MR. STOCKWELL: Could I state for theecord 

22 that the esteemed State Lands Commission has refused to 

23 
 

hear oo*ents from the ,City Manager Of Eureka r 	to 

10 

I2) 

13 

1,4 

15 

16 

17 

18. 

14%'' 

20 

ci 
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09 

12 

13 0 

14 
r. 

15 

17 

0 

0. 

4' 

sia hours to'get here at no sma 1.expense to the City 

EL  -el a which I'm sure is insignificant to yop also. 
(/' 

0 	 • 

22. 

00."yo 	 •,,24 
: 9 o 

It 
0 o 

of 

38 

- 'ACTING CaAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: Wha:t was youi? 

0 

MR. STOCKWELL: Robert Stockw'ell, City Manager. 
ureo, 

0 

" 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Sir what is,your 
0 	 0  

MR. STOCKWELL: Rbbert Stockwell still. 

appreciate counwel 0„ying my testimony for me. 

R. STEVENSON: 'I'did t,  nol.give your testimony, 

sir. 

MR. STOCKWELL: You allowed that,to go into 

the reco 	0 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON, RASMUSSEN: mr, Stockwell, 

If yot would like to go ahead.  and proceed. How long 
, 	 9) 	 . 
'-----do you think your presentation Will take? 

1R.STOCKWEL:L: Well, I woul&hate to  . 
. 	,. 	 '6. 

interfere with whatever your s' edule is: It took us 
0 

, 	, 
sort of detision'todaY andaI thinleit WOuld behoove 0 	 , 	., 	,. 	 - .„0,-- 	--),.. 

,. 	"iy• 	,,, 

	

„. 	, 	.-----„ , 	-----,\, 
you on hehalf of the citizen;; -1 Eureka ond.„th State of, 

0 	Q. 
cl± 	C 

o 	' 

,••••■•■■•■■.••••••••■■■■ !••••■••■••.■■ 	 i  

,, 	 a 	t 
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, "6 

5 

6 
) 

name for the record, please? 

0 

0.Q ACTING CHAIRPERSON RASMUSSEN: I'm trying- At° 
.. 	 , 

AChelpful to you, 'sir„, by SuggeSting that your time 
0 	 . 	s). . 

. , 	0 	 --5A. 	,
it 

and Money would be better spent working with qthe 0 , 	 _  

staff On this item. .We '214 in no Position to make any , 

a. 

0 

f?" 	r9 	• 0 

4+4  

. 
0 

_ 
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0 

39,  
f, 	

0 

work with 'the staff orOthis• I'd be 

2 happy to take some comments from you and hear what, you 

3 ,have to  say:  but I woadappreciate it it you would -keep 
, 	 , 	v 	 ,0,-'''' 

4, it brief. 	 7 

California to 

6 

7 

5 

C) 

C.) 

= 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

19 

)„: 

PIR. STOCKWBLL; v„Iast April we notified ym*" 
 

,staff
Oi  	,   :',y   - 	(7 

  of-the situation   and   proceeded   to   obtain,   a ,grant, ,  	0   0 
'a CDBG grant, to assist the d!3velopers of this property 

r:f 	, 	,,000 

whose business burned, who 40 0employees Are now out of 

work. We're ttempting'to get' his business relocated _ 
. 	 „ 

,. 
and operating. In June when we had received approval 

r. 

of a CDBG grant,- Redevelopment Agency hadpaZceled 

a loan and everything was,procOeding. Then en-'the 

holl before the Council meetipg at 'which the final 

decisions were to be made, we_ were notified that there 

was someSort of a0problem andthat's why we're here. 

The staff indicates to you that they've made exhaustive 

negotiations, that they'veo attempted'tO settle the issue. 
0 

Exhaustive negotiatiens'occurg:ed yeSterday. There,f,:ha . 	, ,-_--- , 	,, ---_____ 
not" been an attempt to meet the City on any middle grnd 

on(ithis issue. Otherwise we wouldn't be her,. I th,nk it  
, 	 6 

ought  to be significant to you that we come all the way 

to Sacramento at the expense of the City to trpto 
- 	0 	 o,? 

communicate With"the Commission ecause we've been unable 
„ 

to communicate,with the staff 
, 

We were Warned that it Would,  

do no good to dome and dispute the position 0fo the staff 
,\ )  

c\ 	 0 

:70) 

PETERS SNORT/ AND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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and apparently it ,won't 
- 	, it 

any influence overthe 

to understand that We 

The Commission will0 not exercise 

toff. oButyet I think you need 

.e being treated differen-6.y. We 

understand omr,obiligations'as a trustee. What were 

telling you-and0 wilat,you re rerusing to hear is that this 

is not a trust situation. That this is property owned 
t 

0  — 	 ./o 
/ 7, by 'the City of Eureka. There are signifi/Jant propertie 

_ 	8 surroundirw iezthk---,----1/.9 owned by the City iif' Eureka tha), 

	

)) 	' 	I 
0 

d i 

	

9 this whole situation now throws a cloud ion.,  It is the 	° I) 	(.., 	, / 	 u 
10 only property iR the City,of Eureka ava*lable Evr 

, 	 , 
industrial development. If-We are fo /ced to exchange On, 

o 	 = 	, 	,, ' 	. 
a par valUe every time that we have a

i 
 priiject that, 	,--( - 	, 	 ,_, 

13 needs to be developed on' the only property' remaining-for, 

14 industrial development,, there isn't sufficient land to  

15 trade. We have ih that area land probably0  worth $5 million. 

'There isn't.$5 million worth Of other land that could be 

used for 'legitimate State purpose thatypu could exhange 
, Y 

it for. So what do we do,then? It's an issue that the 
a 

Commission ,is,  going to have to address. It's an issue 

that is going to have to be one of overriding the staff's 0 

16 

17' 

GIS 

O 0 

d 20 

0 
k 21  OPi4on -because the City of Eureka is bloCked into 0 

22 corner: On this-partioular projeCt If we don't leaiie 
c, 

23 here today with a decision, this business willogo bankrupt 
0 

O 	„ 	
, 

24 and leave the City,of-Eureka, '.And the employment will 

°25, be gone. Forty iobsoiS meaningless in Sacramento,All 
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6 

0 	 „ 

teas' 
	, teas Angeles„;in many areas -Of the state: In Eureka---4t's 

critical and we. need a'solution. The:solution we need 

is to be treated 'exactly like Schirtiabader LUMber would 

lag treated, our adjaceLt property owner there, and that's 
- ) 

to be able to,purchase he easement an,!= go forward and 

let the)Solutiontothia overriding'probleM that the staff 
0 

appardntly has rest fob another day. jf yotuchbose'te%,,, 

Sue the  „city  of  Eureka,-thatja certainly your privilege. 

Perhaps the City of Eureka ought to sue ;,theState Lands 
0 

Commission. 

ACTING (CHAIEposoa RApmusSEN: /t's,Our„ 

responsibility. 	t may be Our responsibility. 
	9  

MR. STOCKWELL:- Well / appreciate 	threat 

and we certainly will respond to that. I also thought it 

was illegal 	disclose actions taken- in a
0 
 Closed seaSio 

Maybe you treat the-Brown Act differently here.' But the 

, 	0 	 , .,t 

Point being, the Commission has the ability and we Came 

here to ask for4It. 

0 0 

0 	 0 
Now, my,testimony,

,  

- 0 
	is,entitely different than 

I dntended'because-i assumed that what rwas told waSn't, 

our maps 

going to be'strue, 0I'Mosorry that it was. We will pack 

and, we will goo back and cur business will disappear 

	

, 	 0 

and the StateLands: CommissiOn will .have,  won, 
6 	 - 

= 	 0 

ISSIONER SCHLICHTMMN:: I den'tthink'that col  

like to 'hear from staff of the that's the issue 	I'd 

4 

5 

10 

11 

12 

13- 

14 

' 1.5  

16 

18' 

19,-7 

20 

21 

23 
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25 
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office on this. 

MR. ,AUSCPN X In respOnse4 the  only  comments 
_ 

r I have are that, one, when we-ciaere /41. ally told of'this, 

in April, we were very ear that there were significant( 
0 

• 

-  

U 	J. 

Problems with the inechanis~m that they had chosen td use 
in trying to clear the tit to'this 1,and, Two, there 

would be other options for the City, ' Thoy choo6e°,to4 
, 	, 	.  

giAmAthis land away to the developer rather than a,lease, 

wilioliwould106)theptoperway,ofUsing:trust assets  , , 

0 	

„0 

, ,, 	0 	6 

. 	 . 	 . 	 ' lf 
1 

or, as we .have done 1Defore, as Brake Steensonsaidi,  
„, 	,  asioppielan6therpieceofland–and then pextaDa 

toanot6'er day7)& discussion of thei.greater impacts - 	 (?, ; 

., 

the Citof the vaat,: amounts o
c
f land that may be 

to  ,the trust and in 'City ownership. This'wOuld 
li  
!i  0, 
the proje6t t6 ,go,, forwad, now,, not cost the jobs 

, 	— 
60ould then allow'the:staff and the City to it down andr 

COMMISSIONER SCELICkMANN: Your advice to the 

19 
0 

ZO 

21 

22 
0 

CommisSion on the proposal put forth bye,  Eureka is that 
c, 	 0 

it is not acceptable and would not be consistent with the 

State LiandW,reaPonSibilities,t6 the State's -- 

MR. RUSCONI: That's(itrue. 
 

MR. 
0 
 COOK,: My concluding remark to Yodis that i c 23 

24 in discussion with Les ,primes,, he inr . 3ed,  me that if this 
, 

was Eureka Lumber Company and it came before you, $1,000 25 

GS 
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0 

' Q 

0) 

1 would be entirely reasonable and w pla 

2 -IihWyour staff has said, because it's 
J, 

3 then 'It has to ' be the full fee .,;valuer That ia,,what me' e 
•,disagree with: We ,thing youroCommission netas to take 

a position on,that issue. The value of the olaiM is the 

value of theNlaim and it doesn't vary With who owns 
to the property. -  It was agreed hat, itywas 	thousand dollars 

for a private:  party. 
•7 

COMMISSIONER SCHLICHTM4NN: 'I want to make sure 

10 I understand-that, because legalities,are not my0Seiehg 
,  

) point. Legally:your7 adVice is that for the Commission point.  

12 AO accept that :_position would -be to° 0 abrogate its 

beoacoeptable. 

the City of Eureka, 

15 I eabrogation by the City of its responsibilities under the 

responsibilities to the State?  ,, 	 - 	_ 
,, 	) 	0 

MR. RUSCONI: `'It woUld be 1 approval of an 

O 

16 

17, 

18 

19 

AO' 
, 

22-  

23 

24,  

25 a  

grant. „, 

granting statute's the?chties ,are 61 yen the same 

responsibilities as the State, itsel 

cs' M. COOK1 Well:  Item °28 

0 

interest insl  em 28. 

MR. COOK: same 'her;. 

Uftong. 

IL 
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Pr 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON R_ ASMUSSEN: Under 
„ = 	 , 

0 
interest, a'pParently no prohl.em. 

) 	 6 

can't „011 sclaim it hare. 
P °(? 

MR. HIGHT: We)hpq AO 

you dAcialmed an . 

dono t knot.4 why you 
C';'; 

0 0  " 

00 

0 0 
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44 a 

MR. COOK: There°s no testimony that there's 

2 ,,i any interest. 

0 4 
	 CTING CHAIArLRSON RASMUSSEN: Are there any 

0 

4 further Comments-  or responge'rem staff? 0 

5 
	

MR. GRIMES: I'd ju t„Jike
o 
 tb add that we have 

	

1 b .Regotiated,  since about April '28 A. 	ve had three 

7„ 'extended telephone cacti' with M or Moore, one of which 
,

, 	_  ,. 

, 	, 1 	 . 	 -0 
John was in on that last4d most Of the' afternoon. 8 0 	 .--  

Blake has had a great deal of interplay with them. 9 
,....------7 

ACTING CliAIRPERSON,RASMUSSEN: ,All righ+'  
, 

O 

Thank you 	our e0MmentS Will be a part of the record 
, 	 0 

and I appreCte your coming UP;di  
„, 	 7 	 , 

MR. 1,14-Ap Madam Chairman fns; the record, \,,„0 
0„ 	 0 	Q 

Would like to correct the City of Eureka in,regard to thb  
0 

Matters oflitigation are appropriate to Brown A6t, 

rt 

( Thereupon the -Meetif the "tate 

Lands Commission was adj ilrnecOat 
(  

1.‘ 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

1,111 

, 
);( 

6 	0 	, 

,be addressed after closed session. ° 
0 

ACTING -CHAIRPERSON; RASMUSSEN: Thank yOu very 

The meeting is adjournd.,  

11:0'5 a.nf.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER 	

1] 

3 I, Cathleen Slocum, a Certified Shorthand° 

Reporter of the State of California, do hereby certify: 

That am a disintereted person herein; that 

the foregoing meeting of the Stage Lands Commission Was , 
/ reported in shorthand by me,cathleen Slocum, a Certified 

0 	— 
Shortnand Reporter of the State of California,, and 

thereafter transcribed into 'typewriting. 

10 

- -,,,,  R 	 , 	a any way interested 3k the oeome ofo said hearing. 

II a 	 o' attorney for any '' the partie8 to 
0 	 ,,j 	

said hearing poroin 

I furthrctertify*that 1 am not or counsel or „0) 
0 	0' 
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